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June 2, 2008

Via E-Mail and Canada Post

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Re: Commodity Pricing, Load Balancing and Cost Allocation Methodologies for
Natural Gas Distributors EB-2008-0106

Dear Ms. Walli,

I am contacting you to register Direct Energy Marketing Limited’s (DEML) interest in participating
as an intervenor in the proposed consultation process to determine the methodology to be used by
natural gas distributors for (i) gas commodity pricing, (ii) load balancing, and (iii) cost allocation
between supply and delivery functions, in relation to regulated gas supply.

DEML will not be requesting a cost award for participating in this process.

We thank the Board for this opportunity to participate and look forward to providing Direct
Energy’s input on this important issue.

Yours faithfully

Clastth Oty

Chantelle Bramley

Senior Director

Government & Regulatory Affairs
Direct Energy Marketing Limited

Cc Mr Patrick Hoey, Enbridge Gas Distribution
Mr Mark Kitchen, Union Gas Limited
Mr Chuck Hindley, Natural Resources Gas Limited
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